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Warshay Investiments Ltd t/a KWV
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646
Telephone: 021 - 8073511

Reg{l. No. : 2012/0187%2/07
at Reg No: 4110261833
FAIR E: FLO-ID 28503

Customer Order Data:

Customer Order Number:
upld764068

KWV Order-Number:
118105708
Loading Status:

Gross Waeight : 24,225kg

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 598 598

CR queriessa@kwv.co.za

kage

901433 |7000252396 | Hooch Blast Black Currant 4(6x440ml | Bot

24 x 440 51.0 15.37

736.60

110.49

847.09

nning:

Delivered by

Liguor Runner Oos-London
2 STRELITZIA STRAAT
BRAELYN

Erf: 006168

005 - LONDON

Received in good ordar
an behalf of Customer
Name:

Signature:
Date:

Depot Signature

For Receipt from Customer

Payment Terma:

15 days from stmnt 1.5% disc

Name : Currency: ZAR

Signature:

Date: Settlement Discount 12.71-
Payable after Discount : 834.38

Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Name: Warshay Investmente (Pty)} Ltd
Bank:

FHB

Acc: 6300 328 6845
Branch: 250655
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Carol Lombaard

From: Upliftments

Sent: Wednesday, 12 February 2025 13:38

To: Carol Lombaard

Cc: - Siyabonga Mona; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald

Subject: “ RE: [REPFORCE] Task Created - BIG DADDYS ST PAULS (Ref: UNIPOL)
Good Day

\
o4

" @Carol will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

! 3

' S (
o Stock Upliftment Request .
T ’ REF# 9764068

4. Created for: KWV

A Location: BIG DADDYS ST PAULS

T Address: WINKLEY STREET, BEREA
. Created By: Upliftments

Created Date: 11 Feb 2025, 10:35

— Task Due Date:

j . Customer Code: UNIPOL

\ ,'" o Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request
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' Select the products that needs to be uplifted.‘
N |
. e _ e g -
Hooch Blast Black Currant 4(6x440ml)(440 mi) ‘ B - Single /\
SKU Code " 901433 '
Bar code 6002323024835
UOM : BOT CANS
Quantity required? Quantity: 51
Reason : . " \
Expired stock j : /&]é/d o W\ N 7’5 -
! 5 i“—f[
Comments o ' ‘t". v
‘\‘fa ‘
No Answer ' ‘ . .
——— -——‘-:- Az a7 Ty i
BT PAYLS \ .
1G DADV ! - -
i I Y {. A
DATE OF RECEIPT: mmmrrere (S 3
ME'- -‘--‘.-“-.“'.T..‘uam-ﬂ’l-liltri 3 ——— .
%ﬁmn ﬂ__m,,._,.,m..,.g;s_;é.':i:if N
| SIGN: mommmmmmme RS {
. ] ) A ~ l
{ Store Signature Name of Manager - | Store Stamp Driver Signature
. .
2 ,’//

iy



2 Strelitzia Street 2 Strelitzia Street

Braelyn ‘} Braelyn %
East London East London -
5201 5201,
043 743 4557 043 722 1981

Brewmaster Trust East-London

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR290573 2025-02-20 0?:24:21

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered - |
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za

Reason for Credit: Expired - Within Expiry Date
) ' Customer Name: BIG DADDYS ST PAULS ROAD
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code:

Doc.Date: 2025-02-12 Doc. Ref: UPL9764068 GRV: § Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RQ"
Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch QTY
700025396V HOOCH BLAST BLACK CURRANT CAN 440ML EA 1 X 440ML R3 Expired - Within Ex 51

Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL9764068 (1 Product Type) 51

Zlocked 120|0965¢

Authorized by: oA | o n

[date]
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K%TOCK RETURN / WRITE OFF

8 Winkley Street
NO: 76091 East London ;%
{ T: (043) 7039800 :
BUSINESS NAME: S\ 7 -
' =T a
BRANCH NAME: Lo Nty VL STV DATE: | 1™ o=
SUPPLIER NAME: V\N\/ : PROMOTION:
STOCK RETURN TO SUPPLIER: STOCK WRITE OFF: | ]
. o Item | Pack Reason for write off/
Item Code Item Description Size | Size Qty return
YWacwv @, \\C Aavver oy D \ s wan MK \/
RN
//
/
//
/
/
/
/
. ( | __/
L)X X ANew o) |
SUPPLIER DETAILS: BIG DADDY’S DETAILS:
Vehicle Registration: | <7V )by Fc ‘
Date: 18- 22~ 2025 Storeman: | -\~
Driver/Rep Name: Jerrrer
Driver Signature: peaz Signature: QS

STORE STAMP

SP 2306 + 066 460 0401

SN




